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Wendy Collard

From: Jenny Lapham
Sent: Thursday, 5 October 2023 03:44 p.m.
To:
Subject: FW: LGOIMA regarding rateable value of residential properties

 
Kia Ora 
 

I refer to your request below seeking the following information  

“what is the total number of residential properties with capital values of 

(a) between $2 million and $5 million (b) between $5 million and $10 million and (c) over $10 million 

Secondly, what is the TOTAL rateable value of properties within each band?” 

I advise as follows:   
 
 

 Number of 
properties 

Total Capital 
Value 

a) 290 766,807,000 
b) 20 123,730,000 
c) 10 162,941,000 

 
I trust this answers your query. 
 
 
 
Kā mihi 
 
 
Jennifer Lapham 
Mana Whakahaere Kairuruku/Governance Support Officer 
Governance Group            

P  03 477 4000  |   E Jenny.Lapham@dcc.govt.nz  
Te Kaunihera a Rohe o Ōtepoti - Dunedin City Council 
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054 
New Zealand 
www.dunedin.govt.nz 
 
 
 
 
Received 7 September 2023. 
 

Name: 

Organisation: 
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Address: 
 

Phone: 

Email: 

 
 

Request Text 

Firstly, as of 30th June 2023 and based on the rateable value used for the purposes of preparing the Council's 2023/24 
Budget, what is the total number of residential properties with capital values of 

(a) between $2 million and $5 million (b) between $5 million and $10 million and (c) over $10 million 

Secondly, what is the TOTAL rateable value of properties within each band? 

 
 
 
Rebecca Murray 
Mana Whakahaere Kairuruku / Governance Support Officer 
Governance Group 

P  03 477 4000  |  DD  03 474 3487  | E rebecca.murray@dcc.govt.nz  
Te Kaunihera a Rohe o Ōtepoti - Dunedin City Council 
50 The Octagon, Dunedin 
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054 
New Zealand 
www.dunedin.govt.nz 
 
 

 
 




